WILLIAM OLIVER

From: Icsoreports@loraincountysheriff.com
Sent: Sunday, November 01, 2020 6:01 AM
To: rscarbrough@loraincountysheriff.com; btaylor001@oh.rr.com;

carlisletrusteewhite@oh.rr.com, trusteejimwright@msn.com; carlisletwp@windstream.net;
scoll@loraincountysheriff.com; nkrueger@loraincountysheriff.com;
cnortheim@loraincountysheriff.com

Cc: rmantifel@loraincountysheriff.com; dboros@loraincountysheriff.com

Subject: Monthly Incident Report for Carlisle Township

Lorain County Sheriff's Office
Incidents for Carlisle Township

. Date and Incident Inci@ent . Incic_ient lnciQe

Incident Type Time Number Address Name Subject First Subject Last Subje
Name Name Role

s O n e
Warrant Joa2020 2020 15 135 JERROL CT
Suspicious Condition (022020 2020 1351 EAST AVE T-MOBILE  USA Caller
Suspicious Condition /902020 2020~ __, 1501 GRAFTON RD
Alarm J3//2020 2020 <55 1401 EAST AVE SIEVERS Caller
Suspicious Condiion | 3002020 2920~ 10800 MIDDLE AVE STEVE DVARA Caller
o e o
om0 s s
Premise Check /2020 2020 00 11087 MIDDLE AVE
Premise Check Ao/0aI2020 2020 o3 247 HADAWAY ST
Suspicious Condition :2/8;/(2)320 3832-6722 é?_ilgl,BAERI?Il)JN Caller
Trespassing 1g/gg/‘2§20 (2)832;5728 40081 SLIFE RD :II:A?\?\J%PUHSIS Caller
Trespassing 12’22/ igzo ggggéns 40081 SLIFE RD joe mancuso Caller
Disturbance 10/04/2020 2020- 40511 BUTTERNUT PAUL C Caller

19:34:14 00026735 RIDGE RD ASPERY



Disturbance

Disturbance

Premise Check

Premise Check

Premise Check

Follow Up Investigation

Abandoned Vehicle
Theft

Accident Non Injury
Lost/Found Property
Traffic Stop
Disturbance
Disturbance
Unwanted Person
Premise Check
Premise Check

Suspicious Condition

Department
Information

Suspicious Conditiqn
Traffic Stop

Theft
Traffic Stop

New Call

10/04/2020 2020- 40511 BUTTERNUT
19:34:14 00026735 RIDGE RD

10/04/2020 2020- 40511 BUTTERNUT
19:34:14 00026735 RIDGE RD

10/04/2020 2020-
22:18:02 00026744

10/05/2020 2020- 39888 PARSONS
01:05:31 00026764 RD

10/05/2020 2020- 430 OBERLIN
03:36:41 00026779 ELYRIA RD

10/05/2020 2020- 14011 INDIAN
11:01:17 00026811 HOLLOW RD

10/05/2020 2020- 460 OBERLIN
11:22:25 00026814 ELYRIA RD

10/05/2020 2020- 40950 CARLISLE
14:27:38 00026835 AVE

10/05/2020 2020- 38510 RIVER
15:29:49 00026838 RIDGE CT

10/05/2020 2020-
16:30:59 00026841

10/05/2020 2020- US20/US20ETO
16:32:48 00026842 GRAFTON RD

10/05/2020 2020- 430 OBERLIN
19:03:26 00026852 ELYRIA RD

10/05/2020 2020- 430 OBERLIN
19:03:26 00026852 ELYRIA RD

10/05/2020 2020- 10726 WEST
21:44:09 00026857 RIDGE RD

10/06/2020 2020- 42255 OBERLIN
04:06:30 00026884 ELYRIA RD

10/06/2020 2020- 430 OBERLIN
04:21:09 00026888 ELYRIA RD

10/06/2020 2020- 477 OBERLIN
09:55:39 00026912 ELYRIA RD

10/06/2020 2020- 40851 CARLISLE
10:23:49 00026911 AVE

10/06/2020 2020- 708 OBERLIN
15:10:55 00026929 ELYRIA RD

OBERLIN ELYRIA
RD /WEST RIDGE
RD

10/06/2020 2020- 639 OBERLIN
23:17:27 00026963 ELYRIA RD

10/07/2020 2020- US20/US20W
15:33:03 00027035 TO LAGRANGE RD

10/07/2020 2020- 42255 OBERLIN
17:10:49 00027039 ELYRIA RD

2

LENORA

PAUL

11087 MIDDLE AVE

JOSHUA

midview

MARLENE

42277 RUSSIA RD

ANTHONY

jennifer

veronica

natasha

na

10/06/2020 2020-
16:28:29 00026939

DARREN

opd

RASNICK

ASPERY

MOORE

garage

NIXON

HOEPF

wagner

wells

harris

HARPER

Involv:

Caller

Caller

Caller

Involv:

Driver

Caller

Caller

Caller

Caller

Caller

Caller



Unwanted Person
Premise Check
Alarm

Premise Check
Property Damage
Property Damage
Property Damage
Traffic Complaint
Traffic Complaint
Suspicious Condition
DOA/Body Found
DOA/Body Found
DOA/Body Found

DOA/Body Found

Disturbance

Disturbance

New Call

Protection Order
Violation

Suspicious Condition
Traffic Complaint
Disturbance

Barking Dog

10/08/2020 2020-
00:45:54 00027064

10/08/2020 2020-
01:40:54 00027074

10/08/2020 2020- 39494 BUTTERNUT
16:33:01 00027139 RIDGE RD

10/09/2020 2020-
05:29:40 00027202

10/09/2020 2020-
07:47:50 00027208

10/09/2020 2020-
07:47:50 00027208

10/09/2020 2020-
07:47:50 00027208

10/09/2020 2020-
16:22:46 00027242

10/09/2020 2020-
16:22:46 00027242

10/09/2020 2020- LAGRANGE RD/
16:57:40 00027244 BANKS RD

10/09/2020 2020- 40666 CARLISLE
17:54:15 00027249 AVE

10/09/2020 2020- 40666 CARLISLE
17:54:15 00027249 AVE

10/09/2020 2020- 40666 CARLISLE
17:54:15 00027249 AVE

10/09/2020 2020- 40666 CARLISLE
17:54:15 00027249 AVE

301 HADAWAY ST

11087 MIDDLE AVE

11087 MIDDLE AVE

40259 BANKS RD

40259 BANKS RD

40259 BANKS RD

301 HADAWAY ST

301 HADAWAY ST

10/10/2020 2020-

04:04:41 00027202 38835 YUNKER CT

10/10/2020 2020-
04:04:41 00027292

10/10/2020 2020- 39494 BUTTERNUT
12:02:04 00027321 RIDGE RD

10/10/2020 2020-
14:37:53 00027334

10/10/2020 2020- 43400 BUTTERNUT
16:58:27 00027344 RIDGE RD

10/10/2020 2020-
17:04:17 00027346

10/10/2020 2020-
19:00:22 00027351

10/10/2020 2020-
23:46:15 00027380

38835 YUNKER CT

1501 GRAFTON RD

256 OAKWOOD ST

256 OAKWOOD ST

10324 ASPEN CT

JANAY

HALONNA
KAYLEE
DICKERSON

DOG

simplesafe

DANIEL
timothy
TIMOTHY
AMANDA
SCOTT

MICHAEL

DAWN
JENNINGS

TERRI

KAREN
CHARLIE
T-MOBILE
billy
bennett

AT&T

WARDEN

boyd

BOYD

TALARSKY

BLANER

JACKSON
BRYANT

BRYANT

THACKER
NORTHCUTT
USA

ir

adkins

MOBILITY

Caller

Caller

Driver
Caller
Driver
Caller
Subje
Caller
Caller
Subje
Subje:

Subje

Involv:

Caller
Caller
Caller
Caller
Caller
Caller

Caller



Premise Check
Suspicious Condition
Suspicious Condition
Premise Check
Traffic Complaint
Shooting

Property Damage
Harassment

Theft

Theft

Harassment

Alarm

Unwanted Person
Premise Check
Traffic Stop

Shots Fired

New Call

Suspicious Condition
Welfare Check
Suspicious Condition
Harassment
Harassment

Trespassing

10/11/2020 2020- 430 OBERLIN
01:35:08 00027391 ELYRIA RD

10/11/2020 2020- 14280 LAGRANGE
03:20:49 00027407 RD

10/11/2020 2020- 14280 LAGRANGE
03:20:49 00027407 RD

10/11/2020 2020- 708 OBERLIN
05:11:01 00027409 ELYRIA RD

10/11/2020 2020- WHITE ST/ LIBBY
08:53:056 00027413 AVE

10/11/2020 2020-
09:16:43 00027414

10/11/2020 2020- 180 BRENTVIEW
09:29:43 00027417 DR

10/11/2020 2020- 430 OBERLIN
11:42:38 00027426 ELYRIA RD

10/11/2020 2020- 477 OBERLIN
11:49:05 00027427 ELYRIA RD

10/11/2020 2020- 477 OBERLIN
11:49:05 00027427 ELYRIA RD

10/11/2020 2020-
14:44:30 00027434

10/11/2020 2020-
15:37:15 00027437

10/11/2020 2020- 10235 EAST RIVER
17:16:41 00027445 RD

10/12/2020 2020- 430 OBERLIN
04:19:17 00027494 ELYRIA RD

10/12/2020 2020- 708 OBERLIN
13:28:03 00027525 ELYRIA RD

10/12/2020 2020-
15:51:12 00027536

12016 ROBSON RD

239 OAKWOOD ST

39040 ARBOR CT

11267 ROBSON RD

BUTTERNUT
RIDGE RD / INDIAN
HOLLOW RD

10/13/2020 2020- 14300 MEADOW
12:04:17 00027615 CREEK LN

10/13/2020 2020- 41946 OBERLIN
14:54:54 00027628 ELYRIA RD

10/13/2020 2020- MURRAY RIDGE
16:15:08 00027631 RD / RUSSIA RD

10/13/2020 2020- 495 OBERLIN
16:40:03 00027634 ELYRIA RD

10/13/2020 2020- 495 OBERLIN
16:40:03 00027634 ELYRIA RD

10/13/2020 2020-
16:51:00 00027635

10/12/2020 2020-
18:32:15 00027547

241 OAKWOOD ST

4

THOMAS

CARLY
PARKER
JULIE
BRIAN
JOSE
LISA

CHRIS

glenn

JAHLEI

nathan

bill

erin

ANTHONY
joseph

vanakin

WELLINGTON

EMS
KRICK JR

CAROL
SPINNEY
VERTUCCI

SHULTZ

MARRERO
BENITEZ

BOESKEN

HARRIS

bathurst

MARTIN

parrack

bruton

drakely

HOEPF
elbert

britthey

Caller

Driver

Caller
Caller
Caller
Driver
Driver
Caller
Caller
Caller

Caller

Driver

Caller

Caller

Caller

Suspe
Caller

Caller



Traffic Stop

Suspicious Condition
Stolen

Vehicle/Unauthorized
Use

Stolen
Vehicle/Unauthorized
Use

Suspicious Condition
Welfare Check
Welfare Check

Follow Up Investigation
Suspicious Condition
Premise Check
Premise Check
Premise Check

Premise Check

Department
Information

Assist Ambulance
Assist Ambulance

New Call

Accident Private
Property
Accident Private
Property
Accident Private
Property

Suspicious Condition

Suspicious Condition

10/13/2020 2020- 675 OBERLIN
18:31:46 00027642 ELYRIA RD

10/13/2020 2020- 43337 PARSONS
22:18:17 00027656 RD

10/14/2020 2020-

00:05:47 00027668 1998 GRAFTONRD

10/14/2020 2020-
00:05:47 00027668 1998 GRAFTON RD
10/14/2020 2020- 40180 PARSONS
02:52:26 00027682 RD

10/14/2020 2020- 705 OBERLIN
14:00:54 00027720 ELYRIA RD

10/14/2020 2020- 705 OBERLIN
14:00:54 00027720 ELYRIARD

10/14/2020 2020- 39495 CHESTNUT
15:44:09 00027727 RIDGE RD

10/15/2020 2020- 11400 LAGRANGE
00:24:44 00027769 RD

10/16/2020 2020- 430 OBERLIN
02:22:13 00027778 ELYRIA RD

10/15/2020 2020- 430 OBERLIN
02:22:13 00027778 ELYRIA RD

10/15/2020 2020- 430 OBERLIN
02:22:13 00027778 ELYRIA RD

10/15/2020 2020- 41971 OBERLIN
03:30:42 00027791 ELYRIA RD

10/15/2020 2020- 39074 PARSONS
06:50:43 00027799 RD

10/15/2020 2020- 10235 EAST RIVER
08:45:13 00027803 RD

10/15/2020 2020- 10235 EAST RIVER
11:57:.01 00027825 RD

10/15/2020 2020-
13:10:43 00027828

10/15/2020 2020- 705 OBERLIN
16:13:53 00027844 ELYRIA RD

10/16/2020 2020- 705 OBERLIN
16:13:53 00027844 ELYRIA RD

10/15/2020 2020- 705 OBERLIN
16:13:63 00027844 ELYRIA RD

10/15/2020 2020-
19:35:08 00027853

10/15/2020 2020-
19:35:08 00027853

239 OAKWOOD ST

1501 GRAFTON RD

1501 GRAFTON RD

RAE LAYNE

SHARON D

ELRIC NIJAKOWSKI
MATT/SUGAR RIDGE
LIFECARE
KEVIN SKINNER
lori
DAVID ALT
DONALD LAJAVIC JR
HEATHER LEGUE
tim wright
HEATHER BUTHURST
VERIZON
RELENTNESS
RECOVERY
BRADLEY KLINGLER
LUIS GUAMAN
T-MOBILE USA

Driver

Caller

Driver

Caller

Driver

Caller

Owne
Owne

Owne

Caller
Caller
Caller
Caller
Driver
Driver
Caller
Suspe

Driver



Suspicious Condition
Suspicious Condition
Follow Up Investigation
Premise Check
Premise Check

Alarm

New Call

Juvenile Complaint

Juvenile Complaint

Disabled Motor Vehicle
Suspicious Condition
Traffic Stop

Alarm

Weapons Complaint
Civil Matter

Premise Check
Premise Check
Premise Check
Premise Check
Alarm

Traffic Stop

Assistance

Disabled Motor Vehicle

10/15/2020 2020-

19:35:08 00027853 1001 GRAFTONRD RAMZ]
10/15/2020 2020-

19:35:08 00027853 1201 GRAFTONRD T-MOBILE
10/15/2020 2020-

20:42:03 00027858 1201 CRAFTONRD

10/16/2020 2020- 430 OBERLIN
00:36:24 00027866 ELYRIA RD

10/16/2020 2020- 708 OBERLIN
05:44:05 00027894 ELYRIA RD

10/16/2020 2020-
09:42:58 00027907

10/16/2020 2020- 41625 OBERLIN
10:28:21 00027914 ELYRIA RD

2092 GRAFTON RD ADT

10/16/2020 2020- ~ BUTTERNUT
11:20:46 00027919 RIooE RO/ RYAN
o LAGRANGE RD
BUTTERNUT
10/16/20202020- B~ or OBILE

11:29:46 00027919 ) =22 (e o0

10/16/2020 2020- OBERLIN ELYRIA
14:12:40 00027929 RD / BLANCHE ST

10/16/2020 2020-
15:43:31 00027935

10/16/2020 2020- LAGRANGE RD/
16:56:07 00027941 SLIFE RD

10/17/2020 2020- 41172 RAVINES
05:57:11 00028004 EDGE WAY

10/17/2020 2020- 309 GREENVIEW
16:33:17 00028026 DR VERIZON

10/17/2020 2020- 220 SOUTHWOOD
20:10:56 00028034 DR

10/18/2020 2020-
02:24:53 00028062

10/18/2020 2020- 39888 PARSONS
04:55:43 00028077 RD

10/18/2020 2020- 648 OBERLIN
05:53:51 00028084 ELYRIA RD

10/18/2020 2020-
05:57:26 00028085

10/18/2020 2020- 41625 OBERLIN
07:25:43 00028087 ELYRIA RD

10/18/2020 2020- 10367 MURRAY
07:56:49 00028088 RIDGE RD

10/18/2020 2020- 220 SOUTHWOCOD
08:37:05 00028090 DR RICHARD

10/18/2020 2020- RUSSIA RD / WEST
6

9591 PATRICIA CT SHIRLEY

monte

tara

11087 MIDDLE AVE

247 HADAWAY ST

JZAZI

USA

BALKA

USA

SHIVAK

enterprises

vayda

SIEVERS
SECURITY

VAYDA

Involv

Caller

Caller

Driver

Caller

Caller

Caller

Caller

Calier

Caller

Caller



Premise Check
Harassment
Assistance
Abandoned Vehicle

Disturbance

Traffic Complaint

Premise Check
Premise Check
Premise Check
Premise Check
Premise Check
Premise Check

Premise Check

911 Hang Up/Open
Line

DOA/Body Found
DOA/Body Found
Premise Check
Premise Check
Premise Check
Premise Check

Premise Check

Disabled Motor Vehicle

18:53:28 00028105 RIVER RD

10/18/2020 2020- 638 OBERLIN
21:48:52 00028116 ELYRIA RD

10/19/2020 2020- 38775 BUTTERNUT
08:39:40 00028170 RIDGE RD

10/19/2020 2020-
09:26:59 00028172

10/19/2020 2020- 460 OBERLIN
12:06:29 00028189 ELYRIA RD

10/19/2020 2020-
17:37:51 00028208

hammons

23 LAKEVIEW DR lakewood

24 LAKEVIEW DR tim

OBERLIN ELYRIA
RD /WEST RIVER CJ
RD

10/20/2020 2020- 41971 OBERLIN
00:47:16 00028230 ELYRIA RD

10/20/2020 2020- 41625 OBERLIN
00:49:33 00028232 ELYRIA RD

10/20/2020 2020- BUTTERNUT
04:56:46 00028253 RIDGE RD

10/20/2020 2020- BUTTERNUT
04:59:36 00028254 RIDGE RD

10/20/2020 2020- 430 OBERLIN
23:38:09 00028335 ELYRIA RD

10/21/2020 2020- 430 OBERLIN
00:50:35 00028344 ELYRIARD

10/21/2020 2020- 40908 BUTTERNUT
03:22:09 00028352 RIDGE RD

10/21/2020 2020-
04:05:38 00028354

10/21/2020 2020- 13516 DIAGONAL
16:16:19 00028394 RD

10/21/2020 2020- 13516 DIAGONAL
16:16:19 00028394 RD

10/22/2020 2020-
00:16:33 00028425

10/22/2020 2020- 39888 PARSONS
03:00:22 00028449 RD

10/22/2020 2020-
03:07:57 00028451

10/22/2020 2020- 40944 BUTTERNUT
03:50:25 00028456 RIDGE RD

10/22/2020 2020- 41860 OBERLIN
05:06:41 00028461 ELYRIA RD

OBERLIN ELYRIA
RD / LAGRANGE OSsP
RD

10/20/2020 2020-
00:29:47 00028228

38588 LIBERTY LN SHAUNA

JUDITH

11087 MIDDLE AVE

247 HADAWAY ST

10/22/2020 2020-
06:59:14 00028463

7

marsallie

crumley

schmuhl

GERBER

LENNERTH

CRIGGER

Caller

Caller

Caller

Caller

Caller

Caller

Driver

Caller



Assistance

Animal

Complaint/Investigation

Animal

Complaint/Investigation

Premise Check
Premise Check

Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop

Notifications
Alarm

Alarm

Premise Check
Suspicious Condition
Shots Fired
Traffic Complaint
Assistance
Assistance
Assistance
Premise Check
Premise Check
Alarm

Traffic Stop

10/22/2020 2020-
11:32:47 00028488

10/23/2020 2020-
01:07:21 00028543

10/23/2020 2020-
01:07:21 00028543

10/23/2020 2020- 39888 PARSONS
04:16:40 00028553 RD

10/23/2020 2020-
06:13:10 00028560

10/23/2020 2020- 42255 OBERLIN
15:16:58 00028598 ELYRIA RD

WEST RIDGE RD /
OBERLIN ELYRIA
RD

WEST RIDGERD /
OBERLIN ELYRIA
RD

10/23/2020 2020- 13650 DIAGONAL
17:17:38 00028611 RD

10/24/2020 2020- 13303 LAGRANGE
01:26:21 00028644 RD

10/24/2020 2020- 13303 LAGRANGE
01:26:21 00028644 RD

10/24/2020 2020- 430 OBERLIN
03:30:44 00028656 ELYRIA RD

10/24/2020 2020- 247 SOUTHWOOD
05:10:41 00028668 DR

10/24/2020 2020-
08:41:39 00028672

10/24/2020 2020- 10519 INDIAN
13:53:43 00028685 HOLLOW RD

10/24/2020 2020-
20:10:46 00028700

10/24/2020 2020-
20:10:46 00028700

10/24/2020 2020-
20:10:46 00028700

10/25/2020 2020- 41.3203896166667 ;-
02:06:05 00028733 82.0696520833333

10/25/2020 2020- 708 OBERLIN
04:17:22 00028739 ELYRIA RD

10/26/2020 2020-
00:01:23 00028798

10/26/2020 2020- GRAFTON RD/
00:25:46 00028802 FLINT RIDGE DR

1611 GRAFTON RD michael

40163 BANKS RD DONALD

40163 BANKS RD JIM

2092 GRAFTON RD MATTHEW

MARIBEL

10/23/2020 2020-

15:33:09 00028599 MICHAEL

10/23/2020 2020-
15:33:09 00028599

SUSAN

AMY

VIVINT

SHANNON

42100 RUSSIA RD

JACKIE
JENNIFER A
GERHART

LONNIE A
TOLLETT Jr

3119 GRAFTON RD

3119 GRAFTON RD

3119 GRAFTON RD JENNIFER

2092 GRAFTON RD ADT

healy
JR

MORRIS

DACRE

VEGA

WHITE

WHITE

BARNES

PHILLIPS

THOMPSON

GERHEART

Caller

Owne

Caller

Owne

Owne

Driver

Driver

Owne

Caller

Caller

Caller

Caller

Caller

Caller

Caller



Department 10/26/2020 2020- 11597 WEST
Information 10:17:03 00028853 RIDGE RD
Thef 10/26/2020 2020- 430 OBERLIN
12:40:24 00028868 ELYRIA RD
10/26/2020 2020- 11240 LAGRANGE
Traffic Stop 14:14:16 00028878 RD
10/26/2020 2020- 11240 LAGRANGE
Traffic Stop 14:14:16 00028878 RD
10/26/2020 2020- 39497 BUTTERNUT
Welfare Check 18:51:37 00028894 RIDGE RD
10/26/2020 2020- 39497 BUTTERNUT
Weifare Check 18:51:37 00028894 RIDGE RD
Alarm 10/26/2020 2020- 42255 OBERLIN
23:05:13 00028902 ELYRIA RD
Alarm 10/26/2020 2020- 430 OBERLIN
23:43:06 00028905 ELYRIA RD
.  10/27/2020 2020- 430 OBERLIN
Suspicious Condition 4~ 4435 00028957 ELYRIA RD
. . 10/27/2020 2020- 430 OBERLIN
Suspicious Condition 474435 00028957 ELYRIA RD
. 10/27/2020 2020- 11617 WEST
Assist Ambulance 21:40:54 00028979 RIDGE RD
Domestic 10/27/2020 2020-
Violence/Dispute 23:32:52 00028985 40015 RYANCT
Domestic 10/27/2020 2020-
Violence/Dispute ~ 23:32:52 00028985 40015 RYAN CT
. 10/28/2020 2020- 41860 OBERLIN
Abandoned Vehicle  44.49.45 00029034 ELYRIA RD
. 10/28/2020 2020- 14129 LAGRANGE
Breaking And Entering 14,5014 00029043 RD
. 10/28/2020 2020- 14129 LAGRANGE
Breaking And Entering 14.50.14 00029043 RD
. 10/28/2020 2020-
Disturbance 229514 00029086 1512 GRAFTON RD
. 10/28/2020 2020-
Disturbance 29:9514 00029086 1512 GRAFTON RD
 10/29/2020 2020- 43475 OBERLIN
Follow Up Investigation 4 1.05.47 " 00029129 ELYRIA RD
10/29/2020 2020- 41630 OBERLIN
Warrant 11:26:05 00029135 ELYRIA RD

... 10/29/2020 2020-
Follow Up Investigation 19:561:56 00029172 1510 GRAFTON RD

... 10/29/2020 2020- 10821 LAGRANGE
Follow Up Investigation 20:32:05 00029176 RD

10/29/2020 2020- DIAGONAL RD/
22:31:22 00029193 PARSONS RD

9

Disabled Motor Vehicle

THOMAS C
JOHNSON

CHRISTINE
JEAN
DAWSON

LARRY N
GRIMES

MICHAEL

SHARON

JESSICA

SARAH

STOCKS

FEMORAN

JOE

VERIZON

STEVEN

JENNIFER

LARRY

DONALD

SHANNINE

TRUMAN

TRUMAN

MILLER

STANZIANO

FORRIDER

GRIMES

JR
BURGESS-

WILDHABER

Caller
Driver
Owne
Caller
Involv:
Caller

Caller

Suspe
Arrest

Caller

Caller

Involw

Caller
Caller
Caller
Caller
Caller

Witne:

Caller



Suspicious Condition
Suspicious Condition
Traffic Stop

Premise Check
Premise Check
Lockout

Noise Complaint
Property Damage
Property Damage

Assistance

Traffic Stop

Fireworks Complaint
Premise Check
Suspicious Condition

Premise Check

10/30/2020 2020-
08:30:22 00029223 RD

10/30/2020 2020- 39074 PARSONS
08:30:22 00029223 RD

10/30/2020 2020- LAGRANGE RD /
22:02:36 00029287 DIAGONAL RD

10/31/2020 2020-
00:59:01 00029308

10/31/2020 2020-
01:44:00 00029312

10/31/2020 2020- 38775 BUTTERNUT
01:52:24 00029313 RIDGE RD

10/31/2020 2020- ETHEL ST/ LIBBY
02:27:51 00029316 ST

10/31/2020 2020- 41860 OBERLIN
09:39:08 00029339 ELYRIA RD

10/31/2020 2020- 41860 OBERLIN
09:39:08 00029339 ELYRIA RD

10/31/2020 2020- 41860 OBERLIN
10:45:34 00029342 ELYRIA RD

BUTTERNUT
RIDGE RD/
GRAFTON RD

10/31/2020 2020- WEST RIDGE RD/
21:48:20 00029378 ALBRECHT RD

10/31/2020 2020- 39888 PARSONS
22:22:21 00029384 RD

11/01/2020 2020- 42369 OBERLIN
03:24:14 00029413 ELYRIA RD

11/01/2020 2020- 42255 OBERLIN
04:22:07 00029420 ELYRIARD

1210

39074 PARSONS  TIMOTHY H
WRIGHT

TIMOTHY

11087 MIDDLE AVE

247 HADAWAY ST

ROBERT
KATHY
JAMES
jennifer
JAMES

10/31/2020 2020-

20:52:24 00029371 JOHN

11/1/2020 5:02:28 AM

10

Caller
WRIGHT Caller
MURPHY Caller
CLARK Caller
OBARSKY Subje:
forrider Caller
OBARSKY Driver
‘\JI\IIRASHINGTON Driver

Caller



